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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:52 PM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: Messages and Communications Rescind and Replace
Attachments: RTF & Govt Claim Reports.pdf; Email-3rd Qrtr Rep.-Residential Treatment and Government Claims 

Fund Resubmittal.pdf

Buenas and Hafa Adai Clerks, 
The Office of the Speaker is requesting to Messages and Communications 35GL‐20‐2048 and Replace with attached 
documents. 
Thank you and Have a Great Day. 
 

 
 

 

Sinseru yan Minagåhet,  
 
Office of the Speaker ● Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the 
Guam Buildup 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477-2520/1 
  speaker@guamlegislature.org  

 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information 
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org  and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much. 
 
Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensåhi. Solo espesiåtmente para hågu ma entensioña pat ma aturisa para unrisibi. 
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespåtcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensåhi , 
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org  yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensåhi. Si 
Yu’os ma’åse’. 
 
 

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mary Grace V. Edrosa <MaryGrace.Edrosa@doa.guam.gov> 
Date: Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 1:36 PM 
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Subject: RE: FW: 3rd Quarter Reports: Residential Treatment and Government Claims Fund 
To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Hafa Adai, 

  

I have attached the re‐submission of the residential treatment and government claims report as requested below. 

  

Please acknowledge receipt. 

  

  

Thank you, 

  

Grace Edrosa 

General Accounting Supervisor 

Appropriation Section 

Department of Administration 

Phone: (671) 475‐1283 

Email: grace.edrosa@doa.guam.gov 

Website:www.doa.guam.gov 

  

 

  

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

"Don't Count the Days, Make the Days Count" 
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**** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE **** 

For Official Use Only. The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments may contain 
sensitive information, which is protected from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5USC 
522. It should not be released to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. 

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED                              

Caveats: FOUO 

  

  

  

  

  

From: Speaker's Office [mailto:speaker@guamlegislature.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:40 AM 
To: Mary Grace V. Edrosa <MaryGrace.Edrosa@doa.guam.gov> 
Subject: Re: FW: 3rd Quarter Reports: Residential Treatment and Government Claims Fund 

  

Buenas and Hafa Adai, 
The Office of the Speaker is requesting an official resubmission of  3rd Quarter Reports for the Residential Treatment 
and Government Claims Fund. 

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

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477‐2520/1 
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

 

  

  

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 4:05 PM Mary Grace V. Edrosa <MaryGrace.Edrosa@doa.guam.gov> wrote: 

Sorry, I forgot to attach the reports. 

  

  

Thank you, 

  

Grace Edrosa 

General Accounting Supervisor 

Appropriation Section 

Department of Administration 

Phone: (671) 475‐1283 

Email: grace.edrosa@doa.guam.gov 

Website:www.doa.guam.gov 

  

 

  

Doc. No. 35GL-20-2048.*



5

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

  

  

  

  

  

From: Mary Grace V. Edrosa  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: 'speaker@guamlegislature.org' <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Anita Arile <Anita.Arile@doa.guam.gov>; Cecilia T Manibusan <Cecilia.Manibusan@doa.guam.gov>; Angel T. Bansil 
<Angel.Bansil@doa.guam.gov> 
Subject: 3rd Quarter Reports: Residential Treatment and Government Claims Fund 

  

Hafa Adai, 

  

I am submitting the 3rd  quarter reports for the Residential Treatment and Government Claims Fund pursuant to PL35‐
036, Chapter V, Section1(g)(4). 

  

Please acknowledge receipt of this e‐mail. 
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
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